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Contra Costa Community College District Bid No. 4CD-82 

 
CCC Autostacker Parking Lift 

 
REQUEST FOR BIDS 

 
ADDENDUM No. 2 

 
The following information have been added to this project: 
 
• It is preferred to have the lift surfaces galvanized. 
• It is preferred to have cover weather proofing on the safety mechanism. 
• 440 Volt/3 phase motor and controls is required. 
• Water proofing the controls and motor is preferred. 
• Supply panel should have individual circuit breakers.  Four station boxes is ok. 
• All outdoor wire connections should be water proof. 

 
Question and Answer: 
  
1. Question: Would you like these lifts to be galvanized?  
  
 Answer: Yes, it is preferred that the lifts be galvanized. 
  
2. Question: Will the site be empty/free of cars during the project? 
  
 Answer:  It can be arranged to have the area free of cars. 
  
3. Question:  Does Contra Costa have a forklift to unload the lifts or would you 

prefer we do? 
  
 Answer:  The contractor is to arrange the forklift on their own. 
  
4. Question: Please furnish a list of eligible companies that have completed a site 

visit. There were a total of two companies there today, does that mean only 
these two companies are eligible to bid?   
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 Answer:  The mandatory pre-bid meeting sign-in sheet have been uploaded.  
Only contractors that attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting are allowed to 
bid on this project. 

  
5. Question:  Is it necessary to be a BendPak/Autostacker Authorized Distributor 

and Installer? (Shows up on their Service Center Locator: 
https://app.xtremelocator.com/custom/bendpak/search.php ?) 

  
 Answer:  It is not necessary to be authorized dealer. 
  
6. Question:   The approximate lead time for these units is 6-8 weeks upon receipt 

of order from the factory directly. Unfortunately there is no other way to 
procure these units. Please confirm that the College acknowledges these lead 
times. 

  
 Answer:  6 to 8 week lead time is ok. 

 
7. Question:   If I want to schedule a licensed electrician to come by prior to 

bid opening, can I still schedule that? 
  
 Answer:  Yes, however, the fact remains that only contractors that were 

present at the mandatory pre-bid meeting are allowed to bid on this 
project. 
 

8. Question:   Please confirm if you'd want the singular power unit model (1 
power to the entire setup), or 10 power unit model (10 separate power 
units, 1 for each lift). While slightly more expensive on line item 1, I think 
you'll save lots of money on electric. 

  
 Answer:  One power unit for the whole set-up is ok. 

 
9. Question:   The electrician will certainly need a drawing/sketch. Is there 

one available? 
  
 Answer:  No. 

 
10. Question:  Confirm if parts of the bid are severable (can one vendor win 

one part and one vendor win another)?  
  
 Answer:  No. 
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Please make sure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum by marking the 
addenda/amendments acknowledgment portion of the signature page on page 9 of the 
RFB.  
 
 
All other facts and specifications to this bid remain unchanged.   
 
 
Rod Herrera 
 
 
Contra Costa Community College District 


